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TOWNSHIP OF TOMS RIVER

33 Washington Street, P.O. Box 728
Toms River, NJ 08754

732-341-1000
Fax: 732-244-9883

PauL C. BRUSH REPLY TO:

MaYOR OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
November 26, 2007

Ms. Leigh Jones, Planner SENT VIA FAX 609.292.3292
Office of Smart Growth

NJ Department of Community Affairs

101 South Broad Street

P.O. Box 204

Trenton, NJ 08625-0204

RE: Plan Endorseraent

Dear Ms. Jones:

The Township of Torms River hereby requests an extension of
time to complete Plan Endorsement. we would like to extend the
deadline by six months to May 27, 2008. Within the next few weeks

we will be resubmitting an updated Action Plan setting forth specific
dates for individual action times.

We feel strongly that we are getting close to achieving our goal of Plan
Endorsement and it is our hope that we can complete the process well
before the new deadline. We appreciate the attention given to our
petition by Jung Kim and the other professionals at the Office of Smart
Growth, and we look forward to a productive working relationship with
yo

you.
Paul C. Brush.
Mayor

v

PCB/sap

c.c. Mayor-Flect Thomas Kelaher, Township Council, Jay Lynch, Township
Planner, Robert Chankalian, Jr., P.P., P.E., Township Administrator/
Township Engineer, Mark Troncone, Township Attorney, Paul Glietz
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